

# York Central Community Forum

Date: **Monday 26 June**  
Time: **17.00 – 19.00**  
Place: **Duchess of Hamilton Suite  
Conference Centre  
National Railway Museum**

## AGENDA

- |              |  |  |
|--------------|--|--|
| <b>17:00</b> | <b>Opening Business</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Welcome and apologies</li><li>• Notes of last meeting 07/02/17</li><li>• Matters arising</li><li>• Site visit 15/05/17</li><li>• Membership update</li></ul>   | Vivienne Faull                           |
| <b>17:15</b> | <b>Progress Update</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Timeline key milestones</li><li>• Introduce joint communications team</li></ul>   | Catherine Birks,<br>YC Partnership       |
| <b>17:45</b> | <b>Workshop – Towards A Consultation Plan</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• What worked/ didn't work in Seeking Your Views 2016 consultation approach?</li><li>• What methods and events would be most beneficial in pre-application consultation?</li></ul> | YC Partnership &<br>Aberfield/ Substance |
| <b>18:25</b> | <b>National Railway Museum Masterplan</b>  | Paul Kirkman                             |
| <b>18:55</b> | <b>Any Other Business</b>  | All                                      |
| <b>19:00</b> | <b>Close</b>   | Vivienne Faull                           |

## Next meeting

**September 11<sup>th</sup> 2017, 5-7pm**